

TAKENOte



Bermondsey Community Council



Minutes Agreements Form

southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncil

Date	Wednesday 9 November 2005		
Venue	Aylwin Girls School, 55 Southwark Park Road, SE16 3TZ		
Start time	7.04pm		
Finish time	9.10pm		
In attendance	Councillors Bassom (Chair), Mann, Kyriacou and Skelly		
Absent	Cllr Mizzi		
Apologies received Councillors Flannery (Vice Chair), Manchester and Capa also Sarah Naylor, for absence. Cllr Stanton for lateness			
Urgent items	None		
Members' interests and dispensations	None		

Public questions raised				
Q1	The football pitch on the Setchell Estate was overlooked for Cleaner Greener Safer funds last year. Residents were told work would start in September this year, then October. It is now November and no work has started yet.			
A1	(Follow up as per ACTION below)			
Q2	Regarding the new housing allocation system in place; could a report back be given to community council after 6 months to see how it has worked? Also where can one find the options magazines?			
A2	(Bassom) Can certainly consider this for a future agenda. Magazine are available from One Stop Shops, libraries, the Area Housing Office, and the housebound can get copies posted to them. We can look into making these available at community council.			
Comment	Would like to note that wrote to both Chairs of Rotherhithe and Bermondsey Community Councils about the West Lane Memorial and work is being done on it now, so thank you.			
Response	(Bassom) Thank for being an active and concerned resident. Would also like to			

note the Remembrance services at the memorial: Friday 11 November 2005 a 10.45am and Sunday 13 November 2005 at 10.45am.	
Free flu vaccinations are available from GPs. If anyone has had trouble trying to receive these please let councillors know.	

Summary of the decision or action

The following is a summary of the decisions and actions taken at this meeting.

The item number relates to the agenda item number where possible.

Clarification or queries on any points should be raised in the first instance with Louise Shah on **0207 525 0640**

Item number	Summary of the decision or action		
5	AGREED: That the minutes of October 3 2005 (General) and October 26 2005 (Planning) are true and accurate recordings of those Community Council meetings		
12	AGREED: That Bermondsey Community Council request that its support for the proposed closure and re-opening of Aylwin Girls School as a City Academy be fed into the statutory closure consultation		
PQT	ACTION: To find out the exact schedule of works for the football pitch at Setchell and to report back at the next meeting, as there have been significant delays.		
PQT	ACTION: To consider a report back to community council on the new Housing allocation system after 6 months in operation, and to make copies of the magazine available at community council.		
Members' Decisions	AGREED: To appoint as school governors Ms J Bailey to Eveline Lowe Primary; Mr D Carter to Riverside Primary; and Ms I Lynch to Alma Primary		
Members' Decisions	AGREED: To authorise the use of monies from the Section 106 Agreement for More London Limited totalling £150,000,over a period of three years for education, training and careers advice.		

The information included in this form, together with the attached notes, form the minutes from the above meeting and have been agreed as a true and accurate recording of that meeting. Any necessary amendments shall be detailed in the **Summary of Actions & Decisions** held at the Town Hall by the relevant Community Councils Development Officer.

Chair	Date	
Chair	Date	